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Kay Flynn 

From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 200211:28 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 020469-TX; Oertech.com.inc. 

I was going to say leave it in lower case. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2002 11 :26 AM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: 020469-TX; Clertech.com.inc. 

They always cap all the letters, so that's no help. 

We'll leave the "c" lower-cased and add the dba. 

Thanks. 

-----Original Message----­ AUS
From: Tommy Williams ~ CAr:
Sent: Monday, June 17,200211 :21 AM GMF' 
To: Kay Flynn COM 
Subject: RE: 020469-TX; Clertech.com.inc. erR 

ECR 
GeL 

The Sec of State has them as capitals CLERTECH.COM.INC. d/b/a CLERTECH.COM ope 
MMS 

-----Original Message----­ SEC .~J=, /'
From: Kay Flynn OTH~ 
Sent: Monday, June 17,200211 :19 AM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: 020469-TX; Clertech.com.inc. 

Is the "c" in the name lower case or capitalized? It's shown two ways on the cover letter, and the handwritten application 
is hard to interpret. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Monday, June 17,200211 :06 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: 020469-TX; Clertech.com.inc. 

Kay, I was reviewing the application and noticed where they are going to be doing business as Clertech.com. I reviewed 
Sec of State and they are registered as a d/b/a under that name also. Could we change the docket title to reflect 
Clertech.com.inc. d/b/a Clertech.com Thanks 
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